

**Minutes of Neighbourhood Plan Leadership Group Meeting
Village Hall 8:30pm, 24th September 2015.**

Attendees

Clint Hansen
Steve Ridgeon
George Thompson
Chris Moor

Purpose

To further discuss the progress of the neighbourhood plan and upcoming village meeting.

Agenda

- 1) Review of actions progress
- 2) Village Settlement Boundary
- 3) Importance of village input

Discussion

The LG pushed forward on the upcoming village meeting and preparations that need to be made and items that need to be completed before the village meeting. The importance of the villager's inputs were discussed and plans to further develop methods to include these into the NP. It was noted the importance of East Meon as an iconic location within the context of SDNP.

The LG discussed the village settlement boundary and its incorporation into the NP and the availability of all sites are to be obtained for the inclusion into the workings of the NP

Actions

Organize working session for plan documentation – LG

Obtain availability of all sites – GT

Settlement boundary review and recommendations for NP – SR

Summary of housing needs analysis – GOBT

Develop website picture and caption upload for villagers –CM

Write introductory paragraph of East Meon as an iconic location in SDNP - DC

Next meeting of Leadership Group (LG)

Thursday 8th October at the Village Hall at 8:30pm.

